MEMORANDUM

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

WWW.MILWAUKEE.GOV/LRB

To: Ald. Chantia Lewis

From: Dana J. Zelazny, Legislative Reference Bureau

Date: October 29, 2018

Subject: COMPENSATION SCHEDULES FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS

The tables below show the current salaries for City of Milwaukee elected officials, along
with projected salaries assuming an initial 4.0% increase and annual 3.0% increases for
three consecutive years.

Increase | Council Member Coqncﬂ Mayor
President

Current $ 73,222 $ 82,749 $ 147,335

Year 1 4% $ 76,151 $ 86,059 $ 153,229

Year 2 3% $ 78,435 $ 88,641 $ 157,826

Year 3 3% $ 80,788 $ 91,300 $ 162,560

Year 4 3% $ 83,212 $ 94,039 $ 167,437

Overall

Increase 13.6% +$ 9,990 +$ 11,289 +$ 20,101

Increase | City Treasurer | Comptroller Mggézgal City Attorney

Current $ 114,040 $ 125,607 $ 133,049 $ 147,335
Year 1 4% $ 118,601 $ 130,631 $ 138,370 $ 153,228
Year 2 3% $ 122,159 $ 134,550 $ 142,522 $ 157,825
Year 3 3% $ 125,824 $ 138,586 $ 146,797 $ 162,560
Year 4 3% $ 129,599 $ 142,744 $ 151,201 $ 167,437
Overall
Increase | 13.6% +$ 15,559 +$ 17,137 +$ 18,152 +$ 20,101
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